

Public Accounts

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2016 11:28:06 -0500
Attachments: OPO OPG Rates.xlsx (12.4 kB); GA Breakdown 2006-2014.xlsx (42.68 kB); Letter_Responses to Committee on Public Accounts.docx (189.87 kB); Letter from Public Accounts Committee - Electricity Power System Planning....pdf (479.7 kB); Ministry PAC Responses.docx (3.14 MB)

Deputy,

Attached is what IESO provided last night in terms of their responses to the PAC follow-up.

- 1) Responses to Committee
- 2) GA Breakdown
- 3) OPO OPG Rates

Staff had requested that IESO only provide an answer to the Question on Darlington refurb but IESO has provided responses to other questions as well and propose to respond on our behalf.

Staff recommend that we tell IESO that the Ministry will consolidate responses and respond directly to the Committee on behalf of both the Ministry and IESO, ccing IESO.

I've also attached the latest Ministry version of PAC responses for your context.

Are you comfortable with this approach? We will shortly have a letter from DM to PAC ready to go.

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: December 14, 2016 11:05 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Committee Responses

Hi Jeet -

As below, IESO proposes to answer all the questions in the letter. Please confirm that this is not necessary.

HC

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 10:13 PM
To: Anam, Zobair (ENERGY)
Cc: Nalasco, Adrian (ENERGY); Lem, Stefanie (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Committee Responses

Hi Zobair,

Here are our draft responses. We're still waiting on internal review but please let us know if you have any comments or concerns. I'll let you know if anything changes.

We have drafted responses to all five questions that were sent to the DM and IESO. We would CC the DM in our response, essentially responding on behalf of the IESO and Ministry.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.